Title South view, New Milford, Con.

Date probably 1836

Primary Maker John Warner Barber

Medium Drawing; ink on paper

Description Central Street of New Milford as seen from its south end. At the far
right is the Episcopal Church, which was taken down in 1836. To its leftis a
house with a tavern sign in front of it. The Congregational Church is farther
down the street. On the left, houses are behind a row of trees. A building with a
cupola is at the end of the street. The hill beyond is divided into fields. A man
and a boy stand in the foreground.

Dimensions Primary Dimensions (overall height x width): 3 15/16 x 5 1/2in. (10 x

14cm)
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